MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF WROXALL PARISH COUNCIL HELD AT THE METHODIST CHURCH HALL ON MONDAY 8 AUGUST 2011 AT 19.00

PRESENT:	Cllr A. Gallop (Chairman)					
IN ATTENDANCE:	C. Bennett. M. Clayton, H. Cole, C. Rickards M. Taplin, Clerk, Cllr R. Downer (IW Council) 7 members of the public.					
	FROM THE FLOOR The Reverend Rodgers and Anne Burgess spoke on the various activities held under the auspices of the Methodist Church, explaining the differing approaches used to benefit residents of the village. It was noted that the bid for funding for the Messy Church activity had become obscured on the Clerk's e-mail system and had been submitted in time. Vic Hickin spoke about the allotments, hoping he could be allocated another.					
<u>34/11-12</u>	TO RECEIVE APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE B. Davison, S. Underwood					
<u>35/11-12</u>	TO RECEIVE DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST None.					
<u>36/11-12</u>	TO CONFIRM AND APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON <u>11 JULY 2011</u> The minutes of the meeting held on 11 July were confirmed as a true and accurate record. The Chairman signed the minutes.					
<u>37/11-12</u>	 <u>MATTERS ARISING NOT REQUIRING A RESOLUTION</u> <u>Bridgefields</u> 					
<u>38/11-12</u>	TOWN & COUNTRY PLANNING P00956/11 Willowbrook, Appuldurcombe Rd Loft conversion, single storey extension, detached garage. It was RESOLVED to make no objection to this proposal but to express concern over access visibility (lack of turning area within property).					

<u>39/11-12</u>	RESOLUTION TO AUTHORISE PAYMENTS					
	It was RESOLVED to approve payments of the following accounts: Cheque No Payee Amount Details					
	1163	M. R. Taplin		32.08	Clerk's Expenses 7/11	
	1164	Isle of Wight Council	£	257.76	Clerk's Salary 6/11	
	1165	Apple Office Equipment	£	164.00	Printer Ink 'The Way'	
	1166	Wicksteed Leisure	£	247.24	Playground equipment	
<u>40/11-12</u>	CORRESPONDENCE The Clerk read the list of correspondence received. There was debate over the proposed premises licence for the WOWFest at Whitely Bank. After discussion it was resolved not to make any objection. It was decided to consider the grant bid from Messy Church at the next meeting. A letter of representation concerning noise from the FauxFest at the Donkey Sanctuary had been received, but it was felt the event had been well run without significant problems.					
<u>41/11-12</u>	 ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS (Not requiring a resolution) (a) Cllr Cole asked about delay to the 40mph restriction due to be imposed south from Whitely Bank; Cllr Downer explained that an objection to another part of the order had caused this, but was being sorted. The Sunshine Trail sign by the bus shelter was positioned such that it could catch bus mirrors. Cllr Downer would see if it could be moved. New seats for the bus shelter had arrived (b) Cllr Rickards said the grass outside the closed toilets was no longer being cut. (c) Cllr Clayton said a 20 mph limit was needed in West St. Cllr Downer offered to raise this with Highways. (d) Cllr Gallop referred to the new waste collection arrangements due for implementation in February 2012. There was some scepticism. (e) Cllr Downer said fly-tipping and dog fouling was being monitored. 					

There being no further business, the meeting was closed at 20.27

NEXT MEETING: Monday 12 September 2011, 19.00 Methodist Church Hall